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FPebruary 21, 1933

Hoﬁorable Harold H. Murchie
President of the Senate
Augusta, Maine

Dear Brother Murchie:

The case of Hawke v. Smith, 253 U.S. 221, provides
that, =~

"The function of a state legislature in
ratifying a proposed amendment to the federal
constitution, like the function of Congress in
proposing such amendments is a federal function,
derived not from the pecple of that state but
from the constitution."”

The Court, on Page 230 said,--

"It is true that the power to legislate in
the enactment of the laws of a state is derived
from the people of the state. But the power to
ratify a proposed amendment to the federal consti-
tution has its source in the federal constitution.
.The act of ratification by the sate derives its
authority from the federal constitution to which
the State and its people have alike assented.

"This view of the provision for amendment is
confirmed in the history of its adoption found

in 2 watson on the Constitution, 1301 et seq. Any
other view might lead to endless confusion in the
manner of ratification of federal amendments. The
choice of means of ratification was wisely withheld
from confllcting action in the several states."

The Court further held, in effect, that the ratification of a
proposed amendment to the federal constitution cannot be re-
ferred to the electors of the state, in accordance with the
provisions of the state constitution requiring such a referendum
the same being inconsistent with the constitution of the United
States.

It would therefore seem to me that the matter now in
question could not properly be referred to the electors of the
state in accordance with the provisions of our state constitution.

SANFORD L. FOGG, Deputy Attorney Gen.



